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Chamga’gne, Rick

From: Adrian, Scott

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 4:01 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Rick -

That would be great. We also have a Children and Families Committee that was not named today but will be in the near
future. So could you please include that as well.

Scott

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 3:49 PM
To: Adrian, Scott

Subject:

Scott:

I see that the assembly commitees were named for 2009-10. Should | go ahead and draft the assembly resolution
cleaning up the committees under AR 9 to reflect the new committees?

Rick
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Michael J. Sheridan

State Representative » Wisconsin Legislature
Post Office Box 8953
Madison, Wisconsin 53708-8953
1-888-947-0044

For Immediate Release Contact: Rep. Mike Sheridan
December 8, 2008 608-266-7503

Speaker-Elect Mike Sheridan Announces 2009-2010

Assembly Committee Chair Assignments
Comnuttee Chairs Prepared to Make Tongh Decisions, Work in Bi-Partisan Fashion

MADISON - Assembly Speaker-Elect Mike Sheridan (ID-Janesville) announced today his
committee chair assignments for the upcoming legislative session.

“Our caucus has members from districts as rural and as urban as they come; my colleagues'
professional backgrounds are just as varied. I asked them to lead committees with these great
talents in mind,” said Sheridan. “These committee chairs will work hard every day, and reach
actross the aisle, in order to make the tough decisions our state needs to make right now.”

The 2009-2010 Committee Chairs are listed below alphabetically by committee name:

¢+ Aging and Long Term Care: Rep. Peggy Krusick

t—~ Agriculture: Rep. Amy Sue Vruwink

{—~ Colleges and Universities: Rep. Kim Hixson

v~ Consumer Protection and Personal Privacy: Rep. Gordon Hintz

t~% Corrections and Courts: Rep. Joe Parisi

t~+ Criminal Justice: Rep. Bob Turner

t/ Education: Rep. Sondy Pope-Roberts

L« Education Reform: Rep. Annette Polly Williams
t<" FElection and Campaign Reform: Rep. Jeff Smith

e Energy and Utilities: Rep. Jim Soletski

"+ Financial Institutions: Rep. Jason Fields

¥+ Fish and Wildlife: Rep. Ann Hraychuck

/ o Forestry: Rep. Gary Sherman
\/- Health and Health Care Reform: Rep. Jon Richards

/ 0 Homeland Security and State Affairs: Rep. Frederick Kessler



<" Housing:
o Insurance:
/ Jobs and the Economy:
/ Judiciary and Ethics:
&« Labon
/ Natural Resources:
L« Public Health:
+ » Renewable Energy and Rural Affairs:
¢ Rural Economic Development:

I/ Small Business:

V/' Tourism, Recreation, and State Properties:

Y Transportation:
f/ Utrban and Local Affairs:

s Veterans and Military Affairs:
"+ Ways and Means:
l‘/ Workforce Development:

#HH#t#

Rep. Leon Young
Rep. David Cullen
Rep. Louis J. Molepske Jr.
Rep. Gary Hebl

Rep. Chris Sinicki

Rep. Spencer Black

Rep. Chuck Benedict
Rep. Andy Jorgensen
Rep. Phil Garthwaite
Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer
Rep. Terry Van Akkeren
Rep. John Steinbrink
Rep. Terese Berceau
Rep. Steve Hilgenberg
Rep. Jeff Wood

Rep. Barbara Toles
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2009 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

o e

Relating to: establishing the assembly committee structure and names for the

2009-2010 legislative session.v

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This resolution establishes the assembly committee structure and names for
the 2009-2010 legislative session.y

Resolved by the assembly, That:

SECTION 1. Assembly rule 9 (1) (bc) is repealed. v/

SECTION 2. Assembly rule 9 (1) (¢) is amended to read:

AssEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (¢) Children and family law families, committee on.v

SECTION 3. Assembly rule 9 (1) (hd) is amended to read:

AssSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (hd) Elections and eonstitutional law campaign reform,
committee on. v

SECTION 4. Assembly rule 9 (1) (je) is created to read:

AsSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (je) Fish and wildlife, committee on.v’
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SECTION 5§

SECTION 5. Assembly rule 9 (1) (md) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (imd) Homeland security and state preparedness affairs,
committee on. /

SECTION 6. Assembly rule 9 (1) (q) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (q9) Labor and-industry, committee on. 4

SECTION 7. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sd) is repealed. v

SECTION 8. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sm) is created to read:

AssemBLY RULE 9 (1) (sm) Renewable energy and rural affairs, committee on. v

SECTION 9. Assembly rule 9 (1) (t) is repealed. v/

SECTION 10. Assembly rule 9 (1) (v) is repealed. v’

SECTION 11. Assembly rule 9 (1) (vh) is repealed. v

(END)

Nl
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Dade

Here is a preliminary version of AR 2. Please review and when all of the committees
are finalized, I can prepare the resolution for introduction. v

Rick A. Champagne

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9930

E-mail: rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov
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December 9, 2008

Here is a preliminary version of AR 2. Please review and when all of the committees
are finalized, I can prepare the resolution for introduction.

Rick A. Champagne

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9930

E-mail: rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov



Champagne, Rick

From: Adrian, Scott

Sent: Saturday, December 20, 2008 11:07 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: Assembly Rules

Rick,

Thanks for checking in, we have been busy finishing committee work. However, I do have
some updates/edits for the first 2 Assembly Resolutions.

For BR 1 - Chief Clerk is still Patrick Fuller. Sergeant at Arms will be William Nagy.
For AR 2 - We have some committee updates.

Small Business is no longer its own committee. We are combining it with Jobs and the
Ecomony, to be the Jobs, Economy and Small Business Committee.

L//ﬁféo, Consumer Protection and Personal Privacy and being split, so each is it's own
committee.

+~ And we are creating one other committee, Public Safety.
So to recap these new committees as follows:

ti;gﬁs, Economy and Small Business

Consumer Protection
bggrsonal Privacy
ublic Safety
Please contact me with any questions. Thanks.
Scott

~~~~~ Original Message---—-
From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thu 12/18/2008 9:33 BAM
To: Adrian, Scott

Subject: Assembly Rules

Hi Scott:

Just touching base to see if I should be doing anything with the Assembly Rules or those
assembly drafts I sent you earlier. Just to let you know, I will be in town this holiday
season, but will be in and out of the office. I do monitor both office voicemail and

emall from home and can always be reached directly at home at 218-9010.

Rick
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2009 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

/‘ M
1 To repeal assembly rule 9 (1) (be), assembly rule 9 (1) (sd), assembly rule 9 (1) (t),
assembly rule 9 (1) (v) and assembly rule 9 (1) (vh); fo amend assembly rule
9 (1) (¢), assembly rule 9 (1) (hd), assembly rule 9 (1) (md) and assembly rule

9 (1) (q); and to create assembly rule 9 (1) (je) and assembly rule 9 (1) (sm);

relating to: establishing the assembly committee structure and names for the

o2 B e

2009-2010 legislative session.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This resolution establishes the assembly committee structure and names for
the 2009-2010 legislative session.

7 Resolved by the assembly, That:
8 SECTION 1. Assembly rule 9 (1) (bc) is repealed.
9 SECTION 2. Assembly rule 9 (1) (¢) is amended to read:

10 AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (¢) Children and family law families, committee on.

SECTION 3. Assembly rule 9 (1) (hd) is amended to read:
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SECTION 8

1 AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (hd) Elections and eenstitutionallaw campaign reform,
2 committee on.

3 SECTION 4. Assembly rule 9 (1) (je) is created to read:

4 AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (je) Fish and wildlife, committee on.

n

SECTION 5. Assembly rule 9 (1) (md) is amended to read:

6 AsSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (md) Homeland security and state preparedness affairs,
7 committee on.
mTION 6. Assembly rule 9 (1) (q) is amended to read:
3 9 AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (@) Labor and-industry, committee on.
U WHON 7. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sd) is repealed.
11 ECTION 8. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sm) is created to read:
” SSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (sm) Renewable energy and rural affairs, committee on.

[Prsert-2

13 : SECTION 9. Assembly rule 9 (1) (t) is repealed.
1 SECTION 10. Assembly rule 9 (1) (v) is repealed.

15 SECTION 11. Assembly rule 9 (1) (vh) is repealed.

(END)

~
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Insert 1-11:

SEcTION 1. Assembly rule 9 (1) (dm) is amended to read: \};‘?’E

e 3

AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (dm) Consumer protection aﬁé«peifseaa«l—pmaeyg !

committee on.

on.

Insert 2-8:
SECTION 2. Assembly rule 9 (1) (np) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (np) Jobs and, the economy, and small business, committee

Insert 2-10:

SECTION 3. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sc) is created to read:
AsseEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (sc) Personal privacy, committee on.
Insert 2-12:

SECTION 4. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sr) is created to read:
AsSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (sr) Public safety, committee on.
Insert 2-14:

SECTION 5. Assembly rule 9 (1) (u) is repealed.
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° SECTION 3

1 AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (dm) Consumer protection and-personal-privaey,
2 committee on.
3 SECTION 4. Assembly rule 9 (1) (hd) is amended to read:
4 AsseEmBLY RULE 9 (1) (hd) Elections and eenstitutionallaw campaign reform,
5 committee on.
6 SECTION 5. Assembly rule 9 (1) (je) is created to read:
7 ASSEMBLY , 9 (1) (je) Fish and wildlife, committee.on

SECTION 6. Ass SBITale O (1) (md) is amended to read:

AssEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (md) Homeland security and state preparedness affairs,

committee on.

SECTION 7. As

A RULE 9 (1) (np) Jobs and, the economy, and small business, committee

13 on.

14 SECTION 8. Assembly rule 9 (1) (q) is amended to read:

15 ASSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (q) Labor and-industry, committee on.
16 SECTION 9. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sc) is created to read:

17 AssEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (s¢) Personal privacy, committee on.
18 SEcTION 10. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sd) is repealed.

19 SEcTION 11. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sm) is created to read:

20 AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (sm) Renewable energy and rural affairs, committee on.
21 SECTION 12. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sr) is created to read:

22 AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (sr) Public safety, committee on.

23 SECTION 13. Assembly rule 9 (1) (t) is repealed.

24 SECTION 14. Assembly rule 9 (1) (u) is repealed.

25 SECTION 15. Assembly rule 9 (1) (v) is repealed.
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SecTioNn 3

AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (dm) Consumer protection and-persenal-privaey,
committee on.

SECTION 4. Assembly rule 9 (1) (hd) is amended to read:

AsseEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (hd) Elections and eenstitutional-law campaign reform,
committee on.

SECTION 5. Assembly rule 9 (1) (je) is created to read:

AsSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (je) Fish and wildlife, committee on.

SECTION 6. Assembly rule 9 (1) (md) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 9 (1) (md) Homeland security and state preparedness affairs,
committee on.

SECTION 7. Assembly rule 9 (1) (np) is amended to read:

AssEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (np) Jobs and, the economy, and small business, committee
on.

SECTION 8. Assembly rule 9 (1) (g) is amended to read:

AsseEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (q) Labor and-industry, committee on.

SECTION 9. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sc) is created to read:

AsseEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (sc) Personal privacy, committee on.

SECTION 10. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sd) is repealed.

SECTION 11. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sm) is created to read:

AssSeEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (sm) Renewable energy and rural affairs, committee on.

SECTION 12. Assembly rule 9 (1) (sr) is created to read:

AsSEMBLY RULE 9 (1) (sr) Public safety, committee on.

SEcTION 13. Assembly rule 9 (1) (1) is repealed.

SECTION 14. Assembly rule 9 (1) (u) is repealed.

SECTION 15. Assembly rule 9 (1) (v) is repealed.



State of Wisconsin
2009-2010 LEGISLATURE

CORRECTIONS IN:

2009 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 2

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(January 13, 2009)

1. Page 2, line 9: delete “Homeland security and state preparedness
affairs” and substitute “Homeland State affairs and homeland security and-state
preparedness”.

(END)

LRB-0605/1cce-1
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.



